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This is Exhibit “W” referred to in the Affidavit of Glenn Page
sworn by Glenn Page at the City of Toronto, in the Province of
Ontario, before me on December 6, 2023 in accordance with O.
Reg. 431/20, Administering Oath or Declaration Remotely.

Commissioner for Taking Affidavits (or as may be)

BONNIE GREENAWAY
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From: Glenn Page <glenn.page@otefuel.com>

Sent: July 30, 2022 6:54 AM

To: Sandra Smoke <sandra.smoke@originaltradersenergy.com>

Cc: Mandy Cox Gen7Fuel <Mandy@gen7fuel.com>; Scott Hill
<scott.hill@originaltradersenergy.com>; miles77x@gmail.com; gary.loft
<gary.loft@originaltradersenergy.com>

Subject: RE: Transitioning Stuff

Sandra
| just got my email mess sorted finally

| think your tone here seems to be setting people off as it often has in the past and works against
you.

| have committed to Gary | will ensure Payroll is done this week as normal then all the files will be
transferred in a proper fashion Wednesday so you can get stuff setup next week without the rushing
and screwing up people’s information or pay.

As for Gen7 you will have to discuss that with the General Partner (Mandy) who will organize a
meeting with the owners however | believe they can not support ACH’s with their current bank
provider. RBC has been informed that Gen7 will no longer be a customer and that any attempts to
pull funds should be blocked and the bank will be held responsible for those funds.

As for the taxes no problem | will pull the files together next week and courier them to you.

Also be aware the Provincial Permits came due Monday at midnight | am waiting on a response from
Ministry of Finance for our renewal. | don’t expect it to be an issue.

Glenn

From: Sandra Smoke <sandra.smoke@originaltradersenergy.com>

Sent: July 28, 2022 2:42 PM

To: Glenn Page <Glenn@gpmcholdings.ca>; Glenn Page <Glenn@Fueltek.ca>; Glenn Page
<glenn.page@otefuel.com>; Glenn Page <glennpage8@gmail.com>

Cc: mandy@gen7/.ca; Mandy Cox Gen7Fuel <Mandy@gen7fuel.com>; Mandy Cox <IMCEAEX-
_o=Exchangelabs_ou=Exchange+20Administrative+20Group+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29 cn=Reci
pients_cn=13c1850cfaee4a27a414a702643831a0-mandy+2Ecox@namprd12.prod.outlook.com>;
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Mandy Cox <Mandy@gpmcholdings.ca>; Scott Hill <scott.hill@originaltradersenergy.com>;
miles77x@gmail.com; Gary Loft <gary.loft@originaltradersenergy.com>
Subject: FW: Transitioning Stuff

Good afternoon Glenn,

The original email was returned to me undeliverable to your OTE email address. | have included
Mandy in this email also as | know that she processes the payroll and will need to know what
information we need.

Thanks!

Sandra L. Smoke

Director OTE Administration
Office: (519) 512-2245 x204

Cell: (226) 388-1314

From: Sandra Smoke

Sent: July 28, 2022 1:31 PM

To: Glenn Page <glenn.page@originaltradersenergy.com>

Cc: Scott Hill <scott.hill@originaltradersenergy.com>; Gary Loft

<gary.loft@originaltradersenergy.com>; miles77x@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Transitioning Stuff

Good afternoon Glenn,

| have met with Scott, Miles and Gary this morning and along with the below items you have
identified we will need the following;

1. OTE and OTE Logistics payroll will be brought in house therefore will need the following by 10

am tomorrow, Friday July 29" in order to ensure a smooth transition for our employees;
a. YTD Payroll information for All OTE and OTE Logistics employees from Deluxe
b. Employee profiles with personal information including banking and pay rates, from Deluxe
c. Reconciliations of all Payroll accounts, ie: WSIB, CRA, Benefits, etc.
2. Accounts Receivable —we need to get all customers on 7 day terms and ACH processing,
including all Gen7 Stations.
3. Taxes (FET,PET, Carbon) — we will need all remittance documentation on these taxes,
electronic and hard copy, including all calculations and backup documentation used.

Scott, Gary and Miles please feel free to add anything that | may have missed.
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Thanks so much!

Sandra L. Smoke

Director OTE Administration
Office: (519) 512-2245 x204

Cell: (226) 388-1314

From: Glenn Page <glenn.page @originaltradersenergy.com>
Sent: July 28, 2022 7:36 AM

To: Sandra Smoke <sandra.smoke@originaltradersenergy.com>
Cc: Scott Hill <scott.hill@originaltradersenergy.com>; Gary Loft
<gary.loft@originaltradersenergy.com>

Subject: Transitioning Stuff

Good Morning
As we start to phase Kellie out of OTE and myself we need to start moving some activities to you and
your team over the next 4 weeks.

The items we should start with are some what simple but no the less should be discussed and
planned

Next week | will organize a Teams call to review the following:
1. Transferring the Claybar Capital invoices for blending, construction etc. not difficult but more
payment timing and cashflow oriented
2. Transferring HST submission rather simple but then there is the ongoing HST audit stuff that’s
a pain in the ass and you have to watch what we communicate
3. Transitioning daily pricing and emails

It’s a good starting point then we can look at other items the following week
Scott and Gary let me know which of the items you want to be included in

Glenn Page
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